

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
64B8-8.001 Disciplinary Guidelines
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of rule amendments to address violations with regard to telehealth practice.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Violations with regard to telehealth practice.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.079, 458.309, 458.331(5) FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.986(4)(d), 456.50(2), 456.0575, 456.072, 456.079, 458.331(5) FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Claudia Kemp, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
64B8-30.015 Disciplinary Guidelines
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of rule amendments to address violations with regard to telehealth practice.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Violations with regard to telehealth practice.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.079, 458.309, 458.331(5) FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.072, 456.079, 458.331(5), 458.347(4)(e)1., (7)(f) FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Claudia Kemp, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
64B15-6.011 Disciplinary Guidelines
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of rule amendments to address violations with regard to telehealth practice.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Violations with regard to telehealth practice.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.079, 459.015(5) FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.072, 456.079, 459.015(5), 459.022(4)(e)1., (7)(f) FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256.
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
64B15-19.002 Violations and Penalties
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of rule amendments to address violations with regard to telehealth practice.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Violations with regard to telehealth practice.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.079, 459.015(5), 459.0138 FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.986(3)(a), 456.072, 456.079, 456.50, 459.015, 459.0138 FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN

THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children’s Medical Services

RULE NO.: 64C-9.006
 RULE TITLE: Sexual Abuse Treatment Program Organization, Roles and Responsibilities

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to provide clarification regarding standards for the qualifications of staff of the statewide Sexual Abuse Treatment Program.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Sexual Abuse Treatment Program Standards.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 39.3031 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 39.303 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Patricia Armstrong, Chief, Bureau of Child Protection and Special Technologies, Division of Children’s Medical Services, 4052 Bald Cypress Way BIN A-06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1707.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

64C-9.006 Sexual Abuse Treatment Program Organization, Staff Qualifications, Roles and Responsibilities

(1) Each Sexual Abuse Treatment Program shall function under the direction of a program coordinator who is licensed by the State of Florida under Chapter 490 or 491, F.S.; has at least one year of clinical experience in the field of child sexual abuse; and maintains at least ~~eight~~ four hours of continuing education ~~annually per state fiscal year~~ in child abuse or trauma, and at least ~~two~~ four hours of continuing education per state fiscal year which must be specific to ~~child~~ sexual abuse.

(2) Sexual Abuse Treatment Program counseling staff must have at least a Master’s degree in Psychology, Social Work, or other behavioral science; and a minimum of one year of clinical counseling experience, six months of which must have been in providing treatment to sexually abused children and their families; and maintains at least ~~eight~~ four hours of continuing education ~~annually per state fiscal year~~ in child abuse or trauma, and at least ~~two~~ four hours of continuing education per state fiscal year which must be specific to ~~child~~ sexual abuse.

(3) Students actively seeking a Masters or higher degree in Psychology, Social Work, or other behavioral science may provide Sexual Abuse Treatment Program services under the direct supervision of an individual meeting the requirements of a Sexual Abuse Treatment Program program coordinator; and maintains at least ~~eight~~ four hours of continuing education ~~annually per state fiscal year~~ in child abuse or trauma, and at least ~~two~~ four hours of continuing education per state fiscal year which must be specific to ~~child~~ sexual abuse.

(4) All licensed program coordinators, Master level’s counselors, and student interns who are hired on or after June 1st within the state fiscal year will have 60 days upon their hire date to complete their state fiscal year training requirement.

Rulemaking Authority 39.3031 FS. Law Implemented 39.303 FS. History– New 7-30-18, Amended _____.

**Section II
 Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Employee Leasing Companies

RULE NO.: 61G7-5.006
 RULE TITLE: Delinquent License Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes a rule amendment that protects Florida employees and client businesses serviced by licensed employee leasing companies by ensuring continuous services during the renewal process.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment clarifies the procedure for renewal of a delinquent license.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described

herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.271(7) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.271(7), 468.528 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Board of Employee Leasing Companies, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783, Richard.Morrison@myfloridalicense.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G7-5.006 Delinquent License Fees-

A delinquent license delinquent 30 or less days may shall be returned to active status by the payment of the biennial license renewal fee plus a delinquent fee of \$25.00, and the licensee shall be continuously licensed during the period of delinquency. Nothing herein precludes disciplinary action against licenses delinquent more than 30 days.

Rulemaking Authority 455.271(7) FS. Law Implemented 455.271(7), 468.528 FS. History—New 4-25-94, Amended 8-17-94, 10-25-00, 12-28-17,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Employee Leasing Companies

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Employee Leasing Companies
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 14, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 5, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

64B15-19.002 Violations and Penalties

64B15-19.007 Citations

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendments are intended to clarify the disciplinary violation set forth in subsection (8) in 64B15-19.002 and set forth citation penalties in 64B15-19.007 for failure to comply with the provisions of Section 456.44(7)(c), F.S.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendments clarify the disciplinary violation set forth in subsection (8) in 64B15-19.002 and set forth citation penalties in 64B15-19.007 for failure to comply with the provisions of Section 456.44(7)(c), F.S.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.077, 456.079, 459.015(5), 459.0138 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.986(3)(a), 456.072, 456.077, 456.079, 456.50, 459.015, 459.0138 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kama Monroe, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B15-19.002 Violations and Penalties.

In imposing discipline upon applicants and licensees, the board shall act in accordance with the following disciplinary guidelines and shall impose a penalty within the range corresponding to the violations set forth below. The statutory language is intended to provide a description of the violation and is not a complete statement of the violation; the complete statement may be found in the statutory provision cited directly under each violation description.

(1) through (7) No change.		
(8) Failing to comply with the <u>requirements for qualified physicians or medical directors required by Section 381.986(3), F.S. educational requirement prior to ordering low-THC cannabis.</u> (Section 456.072(1)(k), F.S.)		
FIRST OFFENSE:	A letter of concern, and a fine of \$1,000.00.	Probation and a fine of \$5,000.00.
SECOND OFFENSE:	A reprimand and a fine of \$5,000.00.	Revocation and a fine of \$10,000.00.

Rulemaking Authority 456.079, 459.015(5), 459.0138 FS. Law Implemented 381.986(3)(a), 456.072, 456.079, 456.50, 459.015, 459.0138 FS. History—New 9-30-87, Amended 10-28-91, 1-12-93, Formerly 21R-19.002, 61F9-19.002, 59W-19.002, Amended 2-2-98, 2-11-01, 6-7-01, 2-26-02, 12-7-05, 11-14-06, 11-27-06, 5-10-10, 7-27-10, 11-10-11, 3-27-12, 7-3-12, 1-1-15, 11-27-16, 4-30-18, 8-9-18, 11-19-19,_____.

64B15-19.007 Citations.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) The following violations with accompanying fines may be disposed of by citation.

(a) through (w) No change.

(x) Failure to comply with the provisions of Section 456.44(7)(c), F.S., to inform the patient of nonopioid

alternatives for the treatment of pain, to discuss the advantages and disadvantages of the use of nonopioid alternatives, to provide the Department’s educational pamphlet, or to document the nonopioid alternatives in the patient’s record. The fine shall be \$50.00 for a first-time violation, \$75.00 for a second-time violation, and \$100.00 for a third-time violation.

(4) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.077 FS. Law Implemented 456.077 FS. History—New 10-28-91, Amended 8-24-92, 11-17-92, Formerly 21R-19.007, 61F9-19.007, 59W-19.007, Amended 11-27-97, 11-12-00, 1-29-03, 7-13-03, 5-12-05, 4-15-10, 10-8-12, 8-13-15, 11-27-16, 8-9-18, 11-15-18,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Osteopathic Medicine

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Osteopathic Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 15, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 3, 2019

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 6, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from Rule 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from The Highlands at the Glenridge on Palmar Ranch to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019019134. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition

within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On December 11, 2018 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 44/205 on October 19, 2018. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on November 5, 2018. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the warewashing facilities located on the premises of Lake House (SEA5814880), is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure. If the ownership of Noodle & Roll (KPMG LLP) and/or Lake House (KPMG LLP) changes, a signed agreement for use of the warewashing is required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On December 11, 2018 the Division of Hotels and

Restaurants received a Petition for a Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 44/205 on October 19, 2018. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on November 5, 2018. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the warewashing facilities located on the premises of Lake House (SEA5814880), is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure. If the ownership of Prime Rotisserie & Grill (KPMG LLP) and/or Lake House (KPMG LLP) changes, a signed agreement for use of the warewashing is required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On December 11, 2018 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for an Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 44/205 on October 19, 2018. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on November 5, 2018. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the

underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring ensuring the warewashing facilities located on the premises of Lake House (SEA5814880), is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure. If the ownership of Season Soup & Salad (KPMG LLP) and/or Lake House (KPMG LLP) changes, a signed agreement for use of the warewashing is required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On December 11, 2018 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 44/205 on October 19, 2018. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on November 5, 2018. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring ensuring the warewashing facilities located on the premises of Lake House (SEA5814880), is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure. If the ownership of The Sandwich Bar (KPMG LLP) and/or Lake House (KPMG LLP) changes, a signed agreement for use of the warewashing is required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On December 11, 2018 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 44/205 on October 19, 2018. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on November 5, 2018. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring ensuring the warewashing facilities located on the premises of Lake House (SEA5814880), is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure. If the ownership of All Day Café (KPMG LLP) and/or Lake House (KPMG LLP) changes, a signed agreement for use of the warewashing is required immediately. A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com., Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On December 11, 2018 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing,

rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership. The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 44/205 on October 19, 2018. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on November 5, 2018. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the warewashing facilities located on the premises of Lake House (SEA5814880), is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure. If the ownership of Good Grain Bakery (KPMG LLP) and/or Lake House (KPMG LLP) changes, a signed agreement for use of the warewashing is required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On December 11, 2018 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 44/205 on October 19, 2018. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on November 5, 2018. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the warewashing facilities located on the premises of Lake House (SEA5814880), is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure. If the ownership of Good Grain Bakery

(KPMG LLP) and/or Lake House (KPMG LLP) changes, a signed agreement for use of the warewashing is required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On December 11, 2018 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 44/205 on October 19, 2018. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on November 5, 2018. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the warewashing facilities located on the premises of Lake House (SEA5814880), is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure. If the ownership of Trattoria Pasto (KPMG LLP) and/or Lake House (KPMG LLP) changes, a signed agreement for use of the warewashing is required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

School Psychology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B21-500.011 Examinations

The Department of Health School Psychology hereby gives notice: Of the issuance of an Order granting the petition for Variance or Waiver, filed on November 18, 2019, by Jonelle Ensign. The Notice of Petition for Waiver or Variance was

published on November 20, in Vol. 45, No. 226, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. Petitioner sought a variance or waiver from the examination score requirements of Rule 64B21-500.011, F.A.C. The Department's Order, filed on December 17, 2019, granted the Petitioner's request because the Petitioner demonstrated that she complied with the underlying statute requiring the school psychology testing agency to send examination scores directly to the Department by having the Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists, the state licensing entity which originally received her examination score directly from the testing agency, send the examination score directly to the Department.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Office of School Psychology/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-4374 or Allen.Hall@FIHealth.gov.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

The Criminal Punishment Code Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday January 10, 2020, 3:00 p.m. until conclusion

PLACE: Teleconference Number: 1(888)585-9008, Passcode: 757-756-300

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Scoresheets Subcommittee

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Justine Hicks at Justine.Hicks@myfloridalegal.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Office of the Attorney General Ashley Moody at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Justine Hicks at Justine.Hicks@myfloridalegal.com or by telephone at (850)245-0146.

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

The Criminal Punishment Code Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday January 14, 2020, 12:00 Noon until conclusion

PLACE: Teleconference Number: 1(888)585-9008; Passcode: 757-756-300

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Enhancements Subcommittee

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Justine Hicks at Justine.Hicks@myfloridalegal.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Office of the Attorney General Ashley Moody at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Justine Hicks at Justine.Hicks@myfloridalegal.com or by telephone at (850)245-0146.

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, January 8, 2020, 9:00 a.m.; Wednesday, January 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m.; Wednesday, January 29, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, Room #152, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting for all Parole, Conditional Release, Conditional Medical Release, Addiction Recovery, Control Release and all other Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Commission on Offender Review, (850)488-1293.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Florida Commission on Offender Review at ada@fcor.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Thursday, January 9, 2020, 9:00 a.m.; Thursday, January 16, 2020, 9:00 a.m.; Thursday, January 30, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Commission on Offender Review, 4070 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2450

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting for all Parole, Conditional Release, Conditional Medical Release, Addiction Recovery, Control Release and all other Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Commission on Offender Review, (850)488-1293.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Florida Commission on Offender Review at ada@fcor.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Tampa Bay Water - A Regional Water Supply Authority
The Tampa Bay Water, A Regional Water Supply Authority, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 15, 2020, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Tampa Bay Water Administrative Offices, 2575 Enterprise Road, Clearwater, Florida 33763.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting of the Selection Committee for Design Engineering Services for Booster Pump Station CONTRACT NO: 2020-032. As a part of the selection process, the Selection Committee will meet to review and discuss the responses and ranking of the firms, determine if interviews are needed and review potential interview questions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board
The Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m.; February 20, 2020, 9:00 a.m.; February 21, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Embassy Suites by Hilton St. Augustine Beach Oceanfront Resort, 300 A1A Beach Boulevard, St. Augustine Beach, FL 32080, The telephone number is (904)461-9004

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Committee meetings, probable cause panel (portions of which may be closed to the public), general board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Myfloridalicense.com - Businesses & Professions - Building Code Administrators & Inspectors - Board Meeting Information.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee FL 32399, or by calling (850)717-1980. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, January 23, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Atlantic University, Harbor Branch Oceanographic Institute 5600 US 1 North, Fort Pierce, FL 34946 (If using Google maps, type in Harbor Branch Oceanographic Institute)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Blue-Green Algae Task Force will meet to discuss expediting progress toward reducing the adverse impacts of blue-green algae blooms now and over the next five years.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridadep.gov/Blue-GreenAlgaeTaskForce>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brittney Norrman, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399; Brittney.Norrman@FloridaDEP.gov; (850)245-2058. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Brittney Norrman, Brittney.Norrman@FloridaDEP.gov; (850)245-2058.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing Home Administrators

The Department of Health announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 14, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1(888)585-9008, 136-103-141 participant code

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business, to include licensure.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

The Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 17, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hilton Garden Inn, 6850 Westwood Blvd., Orlando, FL 32821

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business, to include licensure.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasoptometry.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

The Board of Osteopathic Medicine Probable Cause Panel announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 15, 2020, 1:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: Telephone conference number: 1(888)585-9008, Conference code: 742-225-236

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review those cases on which a determination of existence of probable cause has already been made.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/meeting-information/> Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christa Peace, Regulatory Specialist III, at (850)245-4161 or MQA.Osteopath@flhealth.gov or 4052 Bald Cypress Way, #C-06, Tallahassee, FL 32399. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

SOUTH DADE SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

The South Dade Soil & Water Conservation District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday December 19, 2019, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: USDA Florida City Service Center, 1450 N. Krome Ave. #102, Florida City, FL 33034

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular Agenda Items for presentation to the Board of Supervisors including voting to adopt a resolution to remove Jeremy Weinstock for not being able to fulfill his position on

the SDSWCD Board of Directors. Ag Lab Report, MIL Report and District Projects.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wendy Canty, (305)242-1288.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SDSWCD, (305)242-1288. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Cooper McMillan, (305)242-1288.

FLORIDA SPORTS FOUNDATION

The Florida Sports Foundation, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 17, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Art Ovation Hotel, 1255 N. Palm Avenue, Sarasota, FL 34236

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Quarterly Board of Directors Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline D. Hightower at jhightower@playinflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacqueline D. Hightower at jhightower@playinflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jacqueline D. Hightower at jhightower@playinflorida.com.

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

NONE

Section VIII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

1701 COLLINS (MIAMI) OWNER LLC,

Petitioner,

vs.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,

Respondent.

CASE NO.: 19-3639RU;

The PDSE as described in paragraph 17 hereinabove constitutes an unadopted rule in violation of section 120.54(1)(a).

Section IX

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

Section X

**Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

Section XI

**Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

NONE

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Thursday, December 12, 2019 and 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, December 18, 2019.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5E-3.003	12/12/2019	1/1/2020
5E-3.004	12/12/2019	1/1/2020
5E-3.005	12/12/2019	1/1/2020
5J-12.007	12/12/2019	1/1/2020
5K-5.014	12/12/2019	1/1/2020
5K-6.010	12/12/2019	1/1/2020
5K-4.034	12/12/2019	1/1/2020
5K-10.006	12/12/2019	1/1/2020
12A-19.100	12/17/2019	1/6/2020
12B-8.001	12/17/2019	1/6/2020
12B-8.003	12/17/2019	1/6/2020
59A-13.010	12/18/2019	1/7/2020
61G1-17.001	12/17/2019	1/6/2020
61G1-17.002	12/17/2019	1/6/2020
61G3-16.006	12/12/2019	1/1/2020
64B4-2.002	12/13/2019	1/2/2020
64B8-52.003	12/16/2019	1/5/2020
64B9-3.002	12/13/2019	1/2/2020
64B9-3.008	12/13/2019	1/2/2020
64B9-3.016	12/13/2019	1/2/2020
64B13-4.004	12/13/2019	1/2/2020
64B13-4.007	12/13/2019	1/2/2020
64B13-10.001	12/13/2019	1/2/2020
69V-560.702	12/17/2019	1/6/2020

69V-560.703	12/17/2019	1/6/2020
69V-560.704	12/17/2019	1/6/2020
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Pending Site Approval Order for Orlando Health Lake Mary Heliport

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation intends to issue an “Airport Site Approval Order,” in accordance with Chapter 330, Florida Statutes, “Regulation of Aircraft, Pilots, and Airports” and Chapter 14-60, Florida Administrative Code, “Airport Licensing, Registration, and Airspace Protection” for the following site:

Orlando Health Lake Mary Heliport, a private airport, in Seminole County, at Latitude 28° 46' 7.9068" and Longitude 81° 20' 59.6500", to be owned and operated by Orlando Health, Inc, 1414 Kuhl Avenue, MP71 Orlando, FL 32806.

A copy of the Airport Site Approval Order, the Airport’s application, the applicable rules, and other pertinent information may be obtained by contacting Aaron N. Smith, State Aviation Manager, Florida Department of Transportation, Aviation Office, 605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 46, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450, (850)414-4514; aviation.fdot@dot.state.fl.us.

Website:

<http://www.fdot.gov/aviation>.

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING RIGHTS: Any person whose substantial interests will be determined or affected by this Airport Site Approval Order has the right, pursuant to Section 120.57, Florida Statutes, to petition for an administrative hearing. The petition for an administrative hearing must conform to the requirements of Rule Chapter 28-106, Florida Administrative Code, and must be filed, in writing, within twenty-one days of the publication of this notice, with the Clerk of Agency Proceedings, Office of General Counsel, Florida Department of Transportation, 605 Suwannee Street, Mail

Station 58, Room 550, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450. Failure to file a petition within the allowed time constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to request a hearing under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

BMK Enterprises of South Florida, Inc. d/b/a BMK Golf Carts. Pompano Beach

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Alumacar USA, LLC, intends to allow the establishment of BMK Enterprises of South Florida, Inc., d/b/a BMK Golf Carts as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Alumacar USA, LLC (line-make ALMU) at 2201 North Andrews Avenue Suite 101, Pompano Beach, (Broward County), Florida 33069-1425, on or after December 16, 2020.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of BMK Enterprises of South Florida, Inc. are dealer operator(s): BMK Enterprises of South Florida, Inc. 2201 North Andrews Avenue Suite 101, Pompano Beach, (Broward County), Florida 33069-1425; principal investor(s): Brandon Kurz, 2201 North Andrews Avenue, Pompano Beach, Florida 33069-1425.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Steven Richards, Alumacar USA, LLC, 5004 East Fowler Avenue Suite C 154, Tampa, Florida 33617.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

ANYTHING SCOOTERS, INC. for establishment of line-make YNGF. Davie

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Amigo Motorsports, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Anything Scooters Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Sanmen County Yongfu Machine Co. Ltd. (line-make YNGF) at 4970 Southwest 52 Street Bay # 309, Davie, (Broward County), Florida 33314, on or after December 16, 2020.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Anything Scooters Inc. are dealer operator(s): Eve Marie Olsen, 4970 Southwest 52 Street # 309, Davie, Florida 33314; principal investor(s): Eve Marie Olsen, 4970 Southwest 52 Street # 309, Davie, Florida 33314.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Yousuf Osmani, Amigo Motorsports, Inc., 6043 Malburg Way, Vernon, California 90058.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Maximum Statutory Adjusted Capacity for Mandatory FHCF Coverage, Maximum Statutory Coverage for Optional Coverages, and Aggregate Retention for the 2020 Contract Year

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the State Board of Administration of Florida, as required by paragraph 215.555(16)(d), F.S., for the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (FHCF) Reimbursement Contract Year commencing on June 1, 2020, of the maximum statutory adjusted capacity for the mandatory coverage, the maximum statutory coverage for any optional coverage, and the aggregate fund retention used to calculate individual insurers' retention multiples. As provided in subparagraph 215.555(4)(c)1., F.S., the maximum statutory capacity for the mandatory coverage is \$17 billion. No additional optional coverages are available for the Reimbursement Contract Year commencing on June 1, 2020. The aggregate fund retention to be used to calculate individual insurers' retention multiples is \$7.74 billion.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Program
NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY
FLORIDA CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION NOTICE (FCEN)
CITY OF MARY ESTHER

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the City of Mary Esther's project involving the installation of approximately 47,000 linear feet of water distribution pipe in five phases, and minor rehabilitation of water treatment plants #1 and #3 is not expected to generate controversy over potential environmental effects. The estimated cost for the water distribution project and rehab is \$9.6 million. The project may qualify for an SRF drinking water loan composed of federal and state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed project that are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A copy of the FCEN can be obtained by writing to: Greg Alfsen, DEP, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, or calling (850)245-2983 or emailing gregory.alfsen@dep.state.fl.us.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
